Technical Assistance for Copy Editing Services

RFP#ED-08-R-0100

Questions and Answers 

September 12, 2008

QUESTIONS ON CONTRACT /AWARD:

1. Is this acquisition a small business set-aside? ANSWER: No.

2. Will the contract awarded under this solicitation be a GSA schedule contract?

ANSWER: No

3. Has the Institute awarded a similar contract in the past, or will this award be the first of its kind for the Institute? ANSWER: Yes, a similar contract has been awarded. 

4. Does the Institute anticipate a multi-vendor award? ANSWER: No.

5. Will the work be performed onsite in the Institute’s offices, offsite, or in a combination of both locations? ANSWER: Work will be performed offsite.

6. Can you give a rough estimate of the overall percentage of the work that will require copyediting/proofreading versus substantive editing? ANSWER: Rough estimate – 80 percent.

7. What is the expected review cycle for the documents? In other words, should the contractor expect one round of changes recommended by one or two reviewers, or are more extensive reviews anticipated? ANSWER: Usually copy submitted has undergone peer and internal review and often doesn’t require more than one round of changes. Questions for clarification to the editor may follow an assignment. 

8. When working on the cost proposal: are we bidding on a total of 61 task orders? as well as the 26 optional tasks? ANSWER: Contractors are not bidding. This is not a sealed bid acquisition. Offerors shall provide proposals. Please review SOW section IV Task Orders for total order count. 

QUESTIONS ON TASK ORDERS: 

1. Given that the task orders are subject to variation, can you clarify how task-order pricing should be translated to a firm fixed price for the contract as a whole?

ANSWER: Contract will be awarded as a firm-fixed price contract. All the Task Orders will be firm-fixed type. Task Orders based on contractor’s cost proposal. The total cost of each task order and cost to complete will total firm price contract.

2. Are the task orders listed under item IV of the Statement of Work ready to be assigned immediately upon contract award? Are the due dates for these task orders fixed? ANSWER: No, only those listed under Section V. There is some flexibility re: due dates for Task Orders based on the availability and completion of the product or document.

3. Are the tasks listed in item IV in the Statement of Work drawn from the tasks listed in item III, or are they additional tasks? For example, item III lists four quarterly newsletters to be produced under the contract, while item IV lists one quarterly newsletter to be produced upon contract award. Is the item IV newsletter meant to be included as part of the item III listing and, therefore, not priced separately? ANSWER: Yes. Are all the tasks under item IV included in those listed for item III? If not, can you identify which tasks should be priced separately? ANSWER: Please budget for the SOW Section III. Items in Section IV. are a subset of items in Section III.

4. Can you clarify Task 2 under item VI in the Statement of Work? Is this a general description of what is expected in a completed deliverable, or does it refer to a specific document to be edited? ANSWER: This is a general description of what is expected in a completed deliverable.
5. Are optional tasks anticipated? ANSWER: Additional Task Orders are as needed and determined by the Contracting Officer.

6. The request is made to include all optional tasks in the cost proposal.  Does this mean that we should include a separate price for copyediting, proofreading, and substantive editing for each document?  ANSWER: No. Each document will have different requirements for the level of editing as determined by the Institute. Alternatively, we could provide a per word cost for each service.  Also, what does “and more” consist of?   ANSWER: Disregard, “and more.”

QUESTIONS ON PROPOSAL PAGES AND LENGTH:

1. The cover letter indicates the proposal should be 12 pages in length; however, Appendix C says 15 pages.  Which is correct? ANSWER: The correct page count as stated in the cover letter is “not to exceed 12 pages double spaced.”   Any contradictions regarding page limit shall take yield to cover letter direction.
2. Are you requesting three references and three resumes, all of which are not to be counted towards the total page number? ANSWER: Please review the SOW Cover Letter dated August 26, item 6 for instructions.

3.  Does the page limit include samples of our prior work? ANSWER: Work samples are not requested in this SOW.

4. The proposal instructions say not to exceed 15 pages double spaced and the rfp states not to exceed 12 pages, which is it? ANSWER: The correct page count as stated in the cover letter is “not to exceed 12 pages double spaced.”   Any contradictions regarding page limit shall take yield to cover letter direction.

5. Please state what software is compatible with the GPO? ANSWER: The Platform most preferred by the printing industry is the Macintosh OSX.  The design software is Adobe Creative Suite CS3, which includes InDesign CS3, Photoshop CS3, Illustrator CS3 and Acrobat 9 Professional.
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